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Re: Our letter dated 11 June 2004

Dear Mrs. Den Haan,

Further to our letter dated 11 June 2004, | can confirm that one of our subsidiaries has indeed
been involved in a seabed mapping and seismic survey in the area you were referring to in your
letter of 7 June 2004. These activities are completed,

Before starting its activities our subsidiary checked whether there were any UN embargoes for
this area. This appeared not to be the case.

Yours sincerely,
FugroN.V. .

Fugro N, Commercial rag., The Hague 120051
With operating companies throughoul 1he world,



